From: Rezac, Joseph

To: Dave Bickett; "Richard J. Johnson"
Cc: Edwards, Kristen; Mary Jo Biegler
Subject: RE: TC17-040 Staff Data Request
Date: Friday, August 04, 2017 11:10:08 AM

Would Valley Telephone Company please file its responses in the docket using the E-filings system

on the PUC website. I'll be seeking to put this docket on the August 15™ Commission meeting. Let
me know if you have any questions.

Joseph Rezac

Staff Analyst

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
Phone: (605) 773-3201

From: Dave Bickett [mailto:dave.bickett@parkregion.com]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:03 PM

To: Rezac, Joseph; 'Richard J. Johnson'

Cc: Edwards, Kristen; maryjo.biegler@parkregion.com
Subject: RE: [EXT] TC17-040 Staff Data Request

Good afternoon.
Attached are the responses to the data request. If you have any questions let me know. Thank you.
Dave Bickett, GM/CEO

Park Region Mutual Telephone/Otter Tail Telcom/Valley Telephone
Phone: 218-826-8311

The local choice. The better choice.

OITERTA/.
TE.

PARK REGON Mutual Telephcne Co,

From: Rezac, Joseph [mailto:Joseph.Rezac@state.sd.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 3:44 PM

To: 'Richard J. Johnson (johnsonr@maoss-barnett.com)'; 'Dave Bickett (dave.bickett@parkregion.com)'

Cc: Edwards, Kristen
Subject: TC17-040 Staff Data Request

Mr. Richard Johnson
Attached you will find Staff’s first data request for TC17-040. Please e-file responses in the docket.

Joseph Rezac
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Staff Analyst
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
Phone: (605) 773-3201



